

Elana Mutnick

PROFILE

Talented, driven, adaptable, and goal-oriented student journalist with experience in reporting, editing, writing, and anchoring. Adept at handling fast paced environments, managing concurrent assignments, and meeting deadlines. Excellent communicator with strong leadership and writing skills. Aptitude for delivering creative strategies, delivering timely and effective work, and multitasking.

CONTACT

(201) 937-7072
emutnick@terpmail.umd.edu

EDUCATION

University of Maryland, College Park
Philip Merrill College of Journalism
B.A. in Journalism
Focus in sports broadcasting
AUG 2021 - PRESENT

Paramus High School
GPA: 4.395
June 2021

SKILLS

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Photoshop
- Adobe After Effects
- Microsoft Word
- PowerPoint
- Operation of broadcast and DSLR cameras
- Print and broadcast script writing
- Social media content creation

ACHIEVEMENTS/HONORS

- National Honor Society | 2019
- Tri-M Music Honor Society | 2019

SOCIAL MEDIA

Twitter → [Twitter](#)

LinkedIn → [LinkedIn](#)

YouTube → [YouTube](#)

Portfolio → <http://elanamutnick.com/>

EXPERIENCE

The Left Bench, College Park, MD
ASSOCIATE PRODUCER
August 2021 - Present

- Cover UMD sports through video and storytelling
- Anchor in weekly shows
- Write script and report play-by-plays, top plays, game statistics, game recaps, and draft watchlists
- Actively tweet play-by-plays in real time for The Left Bench's twitter account
- Create gamer packages following each game including standup and press conference clips

Maccabi Media Member, Israel
MACCABI USA
May 2022 - July 2022

- Cover the 21st Maccabiah in Israel through video and storytelling
- Creation of packages, gamers, and feature stories
- Brainstorm package/story ideas daily and conduct interviews with members of Maccabi
- Experience in color-commentating, sideline reporting, and working with camera equipment
- Create social media content on Tiktok, Instagram and Twitter

Stories Beneath the Shell, College Park, MD
STAFF WRITER
August 2021 - Present

- Cover weekly news or feature stories on University of Maryland community
- Pitch ideas for following cycle

The Campus Trainer, College Park, MD
STAFF WRITER AND PHOTOGRAPHER
August 2021 - Present

- Write magazine stories pertaining to college life, beauty, fashion, fitness and wellness, nutrition and food, music and art, and more
- Service photographer for personal articles

Her Campus, College Park, MD
COPY EDITOR
August 2021 - Present

- Edit and fact check content submitted by staff writers for biweekly publication
-

Mount Everest Ski and Board Shop, Westwood, NJ
CUSTOMER SERVICE REPRESENTATIVE
August 2020 - Present

- Check out and process returns for customers at the front desk
- Manage inventory by restocking new arrivals and putting new items on display
- File documents and papers from daily transactions

Paramus Municipal Pool, Paramus NJ
LIFEGUARD
March 2017 - Present

- Supervise members and ensure patrons safety at all times – both in the pools and on the pool deck
- Respond to emergencies; evaluate situations and provide CPR and/or first aid when needed

Association for Women in Sports Media, College Park, MD
TREASURER
May 2022 - Present

- Organization of events and panels in support of the advancement of women in sports media
- Promote and increase diversity in sports media

Vice President of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion, College Park, MD
KAPPA ALPHA THETA FRATERNITY
November 2022 - Present